1/29/96

Dear Gerald Swope,

Beat “vidence is neither, it is not best and it is not evidence, other than
what had been published years sarlier, the first part of that booke.

For which he took c#edit as his own work.

The last part is not u thoory. Lt is a fubricntion. “e had to kuow it
was impostible at overy one of his imagined steps in it.

IT you ask yourself why when he bases it on that Sibert — O'Heill roporti in
sc large a book hg did not publish it and then read that paragraph from it, in
Poat liortem, )uu.geh the answer?® it dssﬂbys the rest of his concoction.

I apyreciate your letter. Thanks‘}or it.

Bast wishes,
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